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" Rivera, Maribe!

From: Gabriel Goenaga [Gabrielg@hgmortgage.net]
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 3:05 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: hgarcia@hgmortgage.net

Subject: Change of Address

Good Afterncon,

Please change the principal address of Hermes Garcia Mortgage, LLC to the following address:
1640 Town Center Circle Suite 214

Weston, Fl. 33326

Thanks,

Detail by Entity Name
Florida Limited Liability Company
HERMES GARCIA MORTGAGE LLC

Filing Information

Document Number L05000053334
FEIEIN Number 202944716

Date Fited 051312005

State FL

Status ACTIVE
Effective Date 05/27/2005

l.ast Event LC AMENDMENT

Event Date Filed 06/25/2009
Event Effective Date NONE
Principal Address

1640 TOWN CENTER CIRCLE
210 ,
WESTON FL 33326

Changed 03/11/2011

Mailing Address

1640 TOWN CENTER CIRCLE
210
WESTON FL 33326

Changed 03/11/2011

Registered Agent Name & Address

GOENAGA, GABRIEL J
1640 TOWN CENTER CIRCLE
210
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» WESTON FL 33326 US
Name Changed: 03/11/2011
Address Changed: 03/11/2011

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address
Title MGRM

GOENAGA, GABRIEL J
1640 TOWN CENTER CIRCLE 210
WESTON FL 33326

Title MGR

GARCIA, HERMES
1640 TOWN CENTER CIRCLE 210
WESTON FL 33326

Note: This is not official record. See documents if question or conflict.

Thanks,

Gabriel Goenaga

HG Mortgage, LL.C

1640 Town Center Circle Suite 214
Weston, Fl. 33326

954-349-3960 Phone

954-349-3982 Fax
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